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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Anikka Lai SK <anikka.lai.sk@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: ESPL Claims Admin
Subject: LOD//TP - SNP8686T (BMW 318i) _ TP CLAIMS AGAINST SHC2403Y _ DOA: 21/11/2024
Attachments: SNP8686T - LOD.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
  
Dear Yan, 
  
The repairs have been completed for SNP8686T. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for 
your perusal:- 
  

1. COR Invoice No. 50600518     $ 5,209.66 
2. Loss Of Use ($120 x 03 days)      $     320.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fees     $         2.18 
4. Admin Fees     $      350.00 
5. Letter Of Authorization     ATTACHED 
6. Discharge Voucher     ATTACHED 

Please pay to Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd       $  5,881.84 
  
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.    
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards. 

 
 
Anikka Lai (Ms) 
Claim Assistant Manager | Body & Paint   
 

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 
Tel. +65 63310680 | DID +65 63310693 | Anikka.lai.sk@eurokars.com.sg 
 

                 
 
The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message 
and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that 
this communication has not been tampered with, <Business Entity> and its affiliates are not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message 
without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you 
consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/. 

 
 
 
 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2025 5:28 pm 
To: Manojj Baloo (Porsche) <manojj.baloo@porsche.com.sg> 
Cc: Edwin Alegre (Eurokars) <edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>; Alvin Lee YP <alvin.lee.yp@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan 
ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Oh Hui Wen 
<huiwen.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-










